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Date Marked for ID_____ 2008 (Tr, P .

Date Offered in Ev: 1211o. 2008 (Tr. p./53 )

Through Witness/Panel: , /A
From: Prasoon K .0eyaVTtrstEA9 nergy .- ,^-. • j.ECTED WITHDRAWN
To: RodneyM. Cook/tHEnergy@*FrstEnergy, AndiewJ.l SieaszkorFlEECEW"DA
cc: Frank W. KantL/E/FhtFno0sy@FitEnergy. Mark A..acLaughp 6

Subject: Re: 12RFO RV.Head Inspection - Bulletin 2001-01 response /2/

Date: 8/=200! 132541010

I think we need to make sure what 90% Inspected means..Does this 90% Inspected meatns prior to cleaning the head 0
after the head was clearied. I would think prior to head cleaning. Andrew please clarify.

Rodoey M. Cook

08M2UM01 10:13 AM
To; Palo F.
Wuokko/T~irstEneprgyOFlrstEneroy. Dale L tMII~rft1F/RratEner(y@F~rslEnGrgy
PraSoon K GloayTirE/Frt.Enew~y@FlrstEnergy, Maik A.
MoLaugh~lnITE/FlrstEnergy@Fl1ratEnergy, Andrew J. Slanas~lo/Firpt~nergyO Fin

cc IDa~id H.
Lopkwoodtfl"MfrstEnergyO FirstEnergy, Frank W. KenfiedyfTEffihitEnergy@firs~
Subject: 12F3F0.RV HoadbInspeclion
2001 -01 response

In reaponse to questions I hav.0 recelved concerning the'deflnition of the "majority of the nozzles" that were inspected
during 12fFFO, Andrew stated that aproximately 90% were inspected. This will be used in the Bulletin response.

Rod Cook
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